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October 26, 2016 

 
ADDENDUM 1 

 
 

Request for Proposal:  #03-017  
 
Title:    Internet Connection Services  
 
 
The attention of all offerors is called to the following conflicting information in the original 
proposal document for Internet Connection Services:  
 
On Pages 2 and 18 the proposal document states that three year contract will be awarded 
with two possible one year renewal options. On Page 16 the proposal document states that 
pricing shall be quoted on the three year contract initial term and include an option to extend 
for an additional three years. Page 16 is the correct renewal information. 
 
The attention of all offerors is call to the following question has been submitted and 
answered below: 
 
What is the specific address where the service would be terminated? I assume 719 Batavia 
Avenue, Geneva, IL 60134 but is there a specific floor or room number? It will terminate at 
either the Forest Preserve Building, Kane Branch Court, or Elgin Community College.  

Thank you for your interest in the Kane County procurement process. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Maria C. Calamia 

Maria C. Calamia, CPPB 
Assistant Director 


